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	TO:
	AOBA Members with Interests in Fairfax County

	 
	 

	FROM: 
	Bismah Ahmed, Director of Government Affairs, Virginia 

	 
	Bahmed@aoba-metro.org   I   (202) 296-3390
 

	DATE:
	Monday, September 17, 2018

	 
	 

	SUBJECT:
	Mayors and Chairs Series Featuring Fairfax County Board Chairman Sharon Bulova September 28


  

AOBA is pleased to announce that we will be hosting Fairfax County Board of Supervisors Chairman Sharon Bulova as part of our new Mayors and Chairs event series on Friday, October 28. 

Chairman Bulova is presently serving her third term as Chairman of the Board of Supervisors and previously served as the Braddock District Supervisor from 1988-2009. She also represents Fairfax regionally as the Chair of Metropolitan Washington Council of Government's Metro Strategy Group, member and past chairman of the Northern Virginia Regional Commission (NVRC) and Fairfax County Representative on the Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA).
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The program will include a meet and greet reception, comments from Chairman Bulova on the state of the County and issues on the horizon of interest to our industry, and a roundtable discussion on issues of interest to the commercial and multifamily residential real estate industries. Don't miss this opportunity to network and interface directly with one of our region's most prominent elected leaders. 

Spaces are limited so be sure to register early for this unique opportunity:

Friday, September 28, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.
Mayors and Chairs Series: Fairfax County Board Chairman Sharon Bulova
8255 Greensboro Drive, Suite 200, McLean, VA 22102
Click here to register
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